
1

Matthew Rosel

From: Carlo Di Giulio <carlod@cityplan.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 11:20 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Cc: Ben Lusher; Brendon Roberts; Cameron Sargent; Sue Francis; Gavin Carrier; 

Christina Boumelhem; Kevin Nassif
Subject: Shepherds Bay S75W | Detailed response to RMS & TfNSW submission and 

Updated Concept Plans
Attachments: PPR 001-G Maximum Heights with Setbacks.pdf; PPR 002-E - Maximum Number of 

Storeys Above Ground Level.pdf; FIGURE 22 REV 7 - STAGE 9-.pdf; Detailed 
response to TfNSW 2nd agency submission_FINAL.pdf; Detailed response to RMS 
2nd agency submission_FINAL.pdf

Categories: Amendment

Hi Matthew, 
 
As discussed at our recent meeting, please find attached: 
 
 A detailed response to RMS’ and TfNSW’s 2nd submission; and, 
 Updated concept plans showing Stage 9 as was approved in the original concept plan approval. 

 
Feel free to contact me if you have any enquiries. 
 
Regards, 
 

  

Carlo Di Giulio 
Associate - Planner | STRATEGY & DEVELOPMENT  
  
SUITE 6.02, 120 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000 
TEL: +61 2 8270 3500   FAX: +61 2 8270 3501 
WWW.CITYPLAN.COM.AU 
  
CITY PLAN SERVICES 
PLANNING  |  BUILDING  |  HERITAGE  |  URBAN DESIGN 
 
 

  

Confidentiality Notice: This message contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any 
action or place any reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately and then delete this 
document. Violation of this notice may be unlawful. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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DETAILED RESPONSE TO NSW ROADS & MARITIME SERVICES 2ND SUBMISSION 

Recommended Condition and/or Comment from Roads & Maritime Service (RMS) Proponent’s Response and/or Recommendation 

 

 

1. We note that RMS has provided “in-principle" approval to the proposed access on Church Street 
for service vehicle access only. 

 
We request that if the RMS comment is adopted as a condition of consent, it be amended as noted 
below: 
 
“The proposed access shall be designed to Roads and Maritime requirements, AUSTROADS and 
Australian standards and endorsed by a suitably qualified practitioner. The certified copies of the 
civil design plans shall be submitted to Roads and Maritime for review and approval prior to the 
release of (insert) the relevant Construction Certificate by the Principal Certifying Authority and 
commencement of road works. 

 
The developer may be required to enter into a Works Authorisation Deed (WAD) for the 
abovementioned works. Please note that the WAD will need to be executed prior to Roads and 
Maritime assessment of the detailed civil design plans.” 

 

 

 

2. We note the RMS request that the intersection of Bowden Street/Constitution Road be signalised 
prior to the release of an Occupancy Certificate for Stage 3 of the development. 

However, RMS had previously required that the necessary warrants be met before the signals are 
implemented given the traffic flows, pedestrian flows and safety concerns. RMS had previously 
requested this work be carried out at Stage 6/7 and, in fact, the Stage 6/7 Development Consent 
stipulates as such. A copy of the consent is provided separately whilst the condition in question is 
provided below. We request that this existing requirement be retained unamended. 
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DETAILED RESPONSE TO TRANSPORT FOR NSW’S 2ND SUBMISSION 

Recommended Condition and/or Comment from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) Proponent’s Response and/or Recommendation 

 

 

These matters are not critical to Stage A’s vehicular and pedestrian operational nature. They had also been 
considered as part of the proponent’s liaison with the NSW Roads & Maritime Service (RMS). As was provided by 
RMS in their agency submission dated 8 August 2016 to the NSW Department of Planning & Environment (DPE), 
they have provided “in principle” support for the proposal’s traffic and pedestrian arrangements.  

Further, the project team’s traffic consultant, Road Delay Solutions (RDS), has reviewed these matters and 
confirmed they can be dealt with as part of the Stage 2 (Concept Plan) Road Safety Audit which TfNSW 
recommended be undertaken. As will be seen below, the proponent does not object to undertaking the audit as a 
condition of any Development Application consent. 

 

As stated above, Stage A’s proposed vehicular and pedestrian operational nature was considered in detail by the 
proponent, their traffic consultant, civil engineer and architect, in close consultation with RMS. As also stated 
above, RMS have provided their “in principle” agreement for these aspects of the proposal. 

This aside, the proponent will review these matters as part of the Road Safety Audit recommended by TfNSW and 
as agreed to by the proponent as part of any Development Application consent. 

 

The proponent and the project team has undertaken extensive collaboration with RMS and TfNSW in relation to 
road and pedestrian safety for the purposes of Stage A. We note that RMS has provided their in principle 
agreement in relation to Stage A.  

This aside, the proponent would not object to undertaking the recommended study, as a condition of any 
Development Application consent.  
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Recommended Condition and/or Comment from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) Proponent’s Response and/or Recommendation 

 

The Stage A Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) submitted as part of the modification application considered the 
potential for queuing along Church Street as a result of the Stage A loading dock entry, and concluded that it was 
satisfactory/acceptable. Further, the TIA already provided a loading dock management plan (refer to Chapter 7). 

Overall, the TIA provides that queuing along Church Street should be avoided given only a limited number of 
service vehicles would access Stage A during any peak period (i.e. 5 – 7 vehicles), and the abovementioned loading 
dock management plan would be in place. The loading dock management plan includes directions in relation to 
tenancy senior staff issuing instructions to service vehicle drivers about delaying their entry in the event queuing 
may occur. 

 

No objection is raised to the recommendation. 

 

No objection is raised to the recommendation. 
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Recommended Condition and/or Comment from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) Proponent’s Response and/or Recommendation 

 

No objection is raised to the recommendation. 

 

Proposed Intersection and Access Arrangements 
 

For clarity, we request the insertion of the word “relevant” as noted below: 
 
“Prior to the issue of the (insert) relevant Construction Certificate, the applicant shall undertake a Stage 2 (Concept 
Plan) Road Safety Audit in accordance with Austroads Guide to Road Safety Part 6: Road Safety Audit by a TfNSW 
accredited road safety auditor for the following: 

 

• Proposed access to the loading dock off Church Street; 

• Access to the carpark via Porter Street/The Loop Road/Parsonage Street roundabout; and 

• Proposed pedestrian crossing locations around the Stage A development. 
 
Based on the results of the road safety audit, the applicant shall review the design drawings and implement 
safety measures as required.” 

 

As stated earlier, a loading dock management plan was provided as part of the TIA for Stage A, which has been 
submitted as part of the modification application. It is considered that a further plan is not necessary. 

 

No objection is raised to the recommendation. 
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Recommended Condition and/or Comment from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) Proponent’s Response and/or Recommendation 

 

No objection is raised to the recommendation except that “City of Sydney Council” should be replaced with City of 
Ryde Council. 

 

Road Occupancy Licence 

For clarity, we request insertion of the words “of the application”, as noted below:  

“A Road Occupancy Licence (ROL) must be obtained from the Transport Management Centre (TMC) for any 
activity likely to impact on the operational efficiency of the road network. The ROL allows the applicant to use a 
specified road space at approved times, provided certain conditions are met. 

The applicant must allow a minimum of 10 working days for processing from date of receipt (insert) of the 
application. Traffic Control Plans are to accompany each ROL application.” 

 


	Memo Style
	Detailed response to RMS 2nd agency submission_FINAL
	Detailed response to TfNSW 2nd agency submission_FINAL

